/-::-;?‘;,
1/ 3
i o J

w N

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 7, 2024, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm

6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212
(209) 931-3107

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL
1.1. Notice of meeting recorded.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
PRESENTATIONS:
IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION:
This time is provided to the public to address the Board of Directors on items not on the agenda.
State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these items. Each person will be
limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for discussion shall
not exceed thirty minutes.
DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS
LATE AGENDA ITEMS: Government Code Section 54954.2(b)2

. CORRESPONDENCE
6.1. SJCCD PA-2300127 (A)
6.2. SJCCD PA-2300267 (LA)
. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: '
7.1. Board Meeting — January 3, 2024, Approval/Action
FINANCIAL REPORTS:
8.1. Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 8 Approval / Action
8.2. Monthly Summary Report — Review / Discussion
. OLD BUSINESS:
9.1. Station 2 Update —

9.1.1 Station 2 Remodel (House)
9.1.2 Station 2 Training Ground
9.1.3 Station 2 Training Room

9.2. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Update— Reimbursements to Date
. NEW BUSINESS:

10.1 Form 700 Statement of Economic Interest
. REPORTS:

11.1. Member Reports:

11.2. Chief Report

11.3. Finance Committee:

(Board Members Ralph Lucchetti, Ken Vogel, Public Member Ryan Haggerty, Fire Administration,
Board President Clay Titus, Alternate)

. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/MEETINGS
12.1 Directors Open Discussion

13. ADJOURNMENT:

Owr Communily...Owr Priovity



6.
SAN:JOAQUIN Community Development Departmen{

COUNTY~ -~ Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS

Greatness grows here.

T
&

C:E:-r } e
... m:

Jennifer Jolley, Director

Eric Merlo, Assistant Director

Tim Burns, Code Enforcement Chief

Corinne King, Deputy Director of Planning

Jeff Niemeyer, Deputy Director of Building Inspection

APPLICATION REFERRAL: Early Consultation Re-Referral: Revised Application & Site Plan.
Staff Review with Notice Short Review Period: 2-week response time.

Project Planner: Sol Jobrack Phone: (209) 468-8477 Fax: (209) 468-3163 Email: shjobrack@sjgov.org

The following project has been filed with this Department. APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2300127 (A)

PROPERTY OWNER: Sharks Holdings LLC APPLICANT: Wong Engineers, Inc.
33112 135th PI. SE 4719 Quail Lakes Dr. Ste. G #337
Auburn, WA 98092 Stockton, CA 95207

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: An Administrative Use Permit application to establish a truck terminal in 2 phases over 5 years.
Phase 1 to be completed in 3 years will include a 1,440-square-foot mobile office, 225-square-foot guard shack, and 72
parking spaces for 72 trucks and 72 trailers. Phase 2 to be completed within 5 years will include a 15,000-square-foot
office, shop, and warehouse. The mobile office will be removed in the second phase. Existing buildings will be demolished
in Phase 1. The site has direct access from N. Newton Road, with one driveway proposed. Water service will be provided
by California Water Service. A private onsite septic system for wastewater, and an infiltration basin for storm water are
proposed. There is an existing wireless communication site on the parcel. This parcel is not under Williamson Act contract.

The Property is zoned I-L (Limited Industrial) and the General Plan designation is I/L (Limited Industrial).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is-on the east side of N. Newton Rd., 2,025 feet north of E. Cherokee Rd., Stockton.
(APN/Address: 132-060-16 / 3732 N. Newton Rd., Stockton) (Supervisorial District: 4)

APPLICATION REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments on this project must be submitted to the Community
Development Department no later than January 25, 2024. Recommendations and/or comments received after that date
may not be considered in staff's analysis.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON:  January 11, 2024

TO:

SJC Supervisor: District 4 San Joaquin Council of Governments US Fish & Wildlife

SJC Assessor Caltrans — District 10 PG&E

SJC Building Division / Plan Check CA Highway Patrol Carpenters Union

SJC Environmental Health CA Regional Water Quality Controf Board  Buena Vista Rancheria

SJC Fire-Prevention Bureau Central Valley Flood Protection Board California Tribal TANF Partnership
SJC Mosquito Abatement CA Dept. of Motor Vehicles California Valley Miwok Tribe
SJC Public Works CA Fish & Wildlife Region: 2 North Vailey Yokuts Tribe

SJC Sheriff Communications Director ~ CA Native American Heritage Commission  United Auburn Indian Community
City of Stockton Stockton East Water District Haley Flying Service

Stockton Unified School District CalWater Water Service Precissi Flying Service

Waterloo Morada Fire District Federal Emergency Management Agency  Sierra Club

Air Pollution Control District

1810 E Hazelton Avenue | Stockton, California 95205 | (209) 468-3121 | www.sjgov.org/commdev



o,/

LT 7] AIZ AN _ { 1
[ — =
Y % T T Y d'.ﬁ " SNYIJ TSIHL 40 NIHYJIH ML
= NYd LIS L] 0052 'S 72 opfess  sswe o §l Ly cgugy 35 s S S 2 e e
[ 99 ‘wvid 1160-9¢r (602) YNHOAIYD ‘NOLXOOLS LI30Ud ISYHY T WL OL S3ONYHI TV SNY1d 353HL 20 S3SN O QL
_‘ NMCHS 5V TS Mz u.ﬂ;.mﬁw\i%z _uw.nuﬁﬁwﬂznﬁu 29 §2/11/9| S3LON ININNOONYSY /MOLNOM3A 0300¥ H SIINYHD BEoE:«nEzE u._nsn 0 N0 TIHISNOSSIY
[ 28] auva| T NOWdos3a |7 38 LON TI# SKVIJ 353HL ONitivaZud ¥TIMONG 3HL
VINSOINYD €20z aNor slva . ( AB| v NOWdIHOS3d ['ON F
e NOLYO0LS QYN NOLKSN Zzcc | TN ONI 'SHIINIONI ONOM e $3SN ANY S3IINVHOD Q3ZIIOHLAVYNN
o o8=0 AWOS
AUTHONGD 43500 004 05 o
NOILIIS INIWIAYY
—_— e e e e mmii, 95 = 1 TS
“LNIVLAYA30 HLIVAH WINIWNOWAN ALNAOD il
SITUL ONUSHI NHIOYOr NvS HLM 11¥3d Y3ONN Q3nOGNvaY dYN AZANNS DIHVHO0dOL
39 04 SWILSAS OUJIS QNY ST TIv  Z
04 ¥3m0d . iME3d NIONN owxm..!-m.ﬂeOum OL somgTng Tv
‘aloN
N oa gvsepe =L ¥y O NP S NN .5
3N 30N34 —_—— {7 AVo=RoN 531 0 8 o
S NYO-NON ~33L NVO-NON
3NN Ywm —_—r—— / oS08 BOCILKS 4
N INOHTYRL |
pLr .
PREES I s ST
T3 ____
3N ALIIONd ONUSDG P —
OIS S5 40 v.61 Ay
SNILSDG 03504084 e e ]
Vv e AR
REERER] v v A
- i 4 i J
AYQ ¥3d 01 ¢ | ooosi Sy, $8 | 3SVHd | m 3SNOK_dMnd R
— o | ) 2l ONUSKT Z 2V i
AYQ U3d 1| L0 v €2z | ovms guvno @ |jE 3SYHd | K 2= i hl s .
o0 i y u 557 %0 62 I\R I
Fiévizod @ [l13svHd | H sz woston—T— 1§ oo
| _¥3EmnN k A =) ] o v
3N 0350089 | quniomuss |, SISYHd uuucmnmul\w_u‘l S \A__
e ( W)
NOILYWYOANI SNITTINE 03S0d0Xd g o 1" / —=Ng ssnwke
% e ..\,\,.l.. o 33U AYO-NON
33U A0~ —
y SST1 0 952
*QIAOW3Y I6 DL 53 ) =
VN0 Lo LMl g © oHLSIX3 S33U 0NN
FS¥B 39NYHD OL LOI'BNS O¥OH NOLMIN ONOTY NOISI0 7
"20NYHD OL LIIENS ONY VNLI3ONOD 5i Nvld 1
“HI0N
NS AUVANG HHOLS T
SRS T ¢
VIN WD Eaivm )
TIORTR ob=1 i3S
(0ZX21) S30¥dS ONIOUYHD A3 JTGSSI0V HVA 1 o ar 0
{02 S30vdS DNDRYA JUBISSIOV HVA 1 Ih
(o2 S3OV4S ONIDUVHD A3 £ —
(,0z: S3IVdS NIV HYD §
(e, S3DYS ONDIYJ NIIVAL ¥ NONML 2
.WMUmNﬂ ﬂ ﬂMMmm O = 1 IW0S
1686-18¢ (£52) NY1d 3US
26086 YA ‘Nunany
13N S3HOY 68y vIMY WIOL 35 W HISTL ZUES Ob = L TS
91090254 _:Nav QT1 SONKTIOH SHYHS UVL3C It ISYHL
WIVO IDI0Sd  ROUTWIOINT SIRA0

$0Z$6 VO ‘NOIMD0LS
AVOI NOLIMEN ZTELE

D11

dod
NVId 4118

23S 0L 10N
dVi ALINIOIA

. )

B=HLAI0 WioL

1% 3078

SIUIV QP QivIHY

NISYE NOWYYLIINI Q350d0ud

#9508 MOFLLSLS

P69 JZLO8ILS

— &1 T R

i

3dVOSANYT

TC0C/0C/EL IO PHS AQ Panaosy
T IZL00EZVd # uoneanddy

NY1d LIS O3SAIY

v




6. L
SAN-JOAQUIN Community Development Department

— COUNTY Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS
Greatness grows here,

Jennifer Jolley, Director

Eric Merlo, Assistant Director

Tim Burns, Code Enforcement Chief

Corinne King, Deputy Director of Planning

Jeff Niemeyer, Deputy Director of Building Inspection

APPLICATION REFERRAL: Short Review Period:

Staff Review 2-week response time.

Project Planner: Giuseppe Sanfilippo Phone: (209) 468-0227 Fax: (209) 468-3163 Email: gsanfilippo@sjgov.org

The following project has been filed with this Department: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2300267 (LA)

PROPERTY OWNERS: Tom George Pistacchio APPLICANT: Dillon & Murphy
4907 Waterloo Rd. c/o Joe Murphy
Stockton, CA 95215 PO Box 2180

Lodi, CA 95241
Muhammad Kubab et al.
5121 E. State Route 88
Stockton, CA 95215

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Lot Line Adjustment application between 2 parcels. Parcel 1 to contain 12.50 acres. Parcel
2 to contain 4.91 acres. The project site has existing direct access from E. State Route 88. The project site is not under a
Williamson Act contract.

The Property is zoned AU-20 (Agriculture-Urban Reserve, 20-acre minimumy and the General Plan designation-is R/L
(Low Density Residential).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is on the north side of E. State Route 88, 1,500 feet east of N. Cherryland Rd.,
Stockton. (APN/Address: 087-100-25 & -24 / 5121 E. State Route 88) (Supervisorial District: 4)

APPLICATION REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments on this project must be submitted to the Community
Development Department no later than January 30, 2024. Recommendations and/or comments received after that date
may not be considered in staff's analysis.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON: January 16, 2024

TO:

SJC Supervisor: District 4 SJC Public Works Stockton East Water District
SJC Assessor SJC Sheriff Communications Director PG&E

SJC Building Division SJC Surveyor : Haley Flying Service

SJC Environmental Health Linden Unified School District Precissi Flying Service

SJC Fire Prevention Bureau Waterloo Morada Fire District Sierra Club

SJC Mosquito Abatement

1810 E Hazelton Avenue | Stockton, California 95205 | (209) 468-3121 | www.sjgov.org/commdev



I T3S 0L LOK
H ON Bar
I
W
1 ,__M \
- > \
: A
E NOILYOO
Lo 193P08d —_
"
/.mL
S
i E
S b e
ML KD et T e e T
ABYONNOR 5000t s
ANVENNOS ONLSK e
I 508 20 3N LML rmny
/
¥0iNaT K3 - I /
§ T oubomeny duusg
7 48 NCUYIOT AVIEHQiddy
i
/ By e
IR R i / 7
wwe o B . .\
ININBAVS X3 G -“
MR-l MY i/
AT MASE S TR
ALBNOD NINDYDP WYS TS \ ™
aHned Gi /
BNUSKI X3 \\‘
CHIOM 81 S20¥ A¥M=J0-1HDH B8 A0 LIS b 4
STVNINY 3STOH 10N 00 S2HS IN.SIXI 61 /
SAASAS DUdHS UHOMNA ON Duv b /
'OADKIY 20 01 SIMUIMLS 0350608d ON v Lt 11 ;
a8 3L 20 3UA'Y MELH TRV N3AW SV /
NV 30 NOFEON / “TYNVD ONUHIAKE KOL: /
NiYN3Y 01 QI0ANd TV SITL ONLS
AYM=0-4 O (VO OINANld V OI SE300Y S ‘tamve
5OV Y 'SININISVG SSEO0V 03S0d0d ON- 3WY TaTdl B
CIDK SEINN ONASIX3 WY SINITACHIR TT¥ f
; 6002 9L MO0 .
JQRMIL2090 $AYM X INOZ VINGEZ 0005 B £t 08T
S10G6 ¥ “NOLWICAS ﬁr“em 213 L.
Amrom 99 LN0Y A1wS 18V3 (228 ST SRRV ~.
! S788 ¥0 MOLso0n -~
vt v 1S el L9Y TR ssa00y :
FDYHVED PRIV Iovh e
B A N A A
52 YE-OOI~LRD TNaY ° S
R
/ P
. //
U 38y
GIZSE ¥ ‘NOLMIOLS Mol .
AVMHOH 98 ALNON LYIS 10V 121¢ oy e //I
OlJvy YIQYS ONV il MEavis / L -
UYLV VORIV BVANN OYARVEAN g e
207 “HIHAIAON




own

L

9.

7.1

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
January 3, 2024, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212

Meeting Called to Order —7:00 pm

Announcement of Meeting Recorded

Roll Callf Members Present: Ryan Gresham, Ralph Lucchetti, John Baker, and Ken Vogel

Also Present: Chief Walder, Yolanda Palermo, Battalion Chief Culbertson, and Harper,

Absent: Clay Titus

Pledge of Allegiance: Ryan Gresham

Presentations:

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION: This time is provided to the public to address the

Board of Directors on items not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board of Directors from acting on these
items. Each person will be limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for
discussion shall not exceed thirty minutes.

Late Agenda ltems: Government Code Section 54954.2 (b)

Correspondence:

6.1 SJCCD PA2300253 (A-Prep App.) Storage Facility project site 10420 N. State Route 99 E. Frontage Rd.
6.2 Firefighter Seifert Resignation Letter

Approval of Minutes:
7.1 Board Meeting December 6,2023, Motion to approve by Ralph Lucchetti, Second: Ken Vogel
Motion carried 4/ 0. Absent: Clay Titus

Financial Reports:

8.1 Motion to approve Unpaid Bills Detail Report Requisition # 7 by, Ken Vogel, Second: Ralph Luccheti
Motion carried 4 / 0. Absent: Clay Titus

8.2  Review of Monthly Summary Report.

Old Business:

9.1  Station 2: Update Action/Approval
9.1.1 The district has received the last bill from Diede Construction.
9.1.2 Job walk for remodel of Firefighter Residence at Station 2 will be Tuesday, January 9t
9.1.3 Chief and B.C. Harper will meet with Joe Murphy to discuss the training ground.
Nor Cal Containers’ proposal for five (5) containers will cost $17,750. Motion to approve by John Baker,
Second: Ken Vogel, Motion carried 4/0. Absent; Clay Titus.

9.2  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) — Chief will submit final request for ARPA after final billing is received.
from Diede Construction.

9.3  Dental Insurance, effective January 1, 2024, district has terminated coverage with Delta Dental and is.
currently enrolled with Humana Insurance.

10. New Business:

10.1 Board Positions for 2024, Ken Vogel made a motion to keep Board Positions as they are currently,
Second, John Baker. Motion carried 4/0. Absent: Clay Titus.
Board President Clay Titus, Board Vice President Ryan Gresham, Treasurer John Baker, Board Members
Ralph Lucchetti and Ken Vogel.

10.2 Ayera Antenna Lease — Discussion item only.



7.1

11. Reports:

111 Member Reports:

11.2  Chief Report:

e Monthly Incident Report for November Total Calls 230, YTD 2432, Significant Calls — Homeless related

calls this month 33 with YTD total of 292,
The Chief reminded all Board Members to complete AB1234.
Director Clay Titus has secured a 36'x40’ triple wide classroom for possible training room at Station 2.
Two (2) new Firefighters will start on January 15,2024.
Expecting Audit to be complete soon.
Cats, Station 1 has had many new Cats at facility and crew has been directed to keep all doors closed
and to make sure no cats are inside.
e The Chief will be out on Vacation from January 30 through February 15.

12. Future Agenda ltems/Meetings:

13. Adjournment:
Meeting Adjourned: 7:46 pm

Board of Director
Waterloo Morada Fire District



8:51 PM Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District

02/01/24 Unpaid Bills by Vendor

All Transactions

Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance
Airgas NCN

Bill 1/25/2024 9145472075 2/4/2024 187.42 3. H—
Total Airgas NCN 187.42
AT&T - CALNET 3

Bill 1/25/2024 9391062550 2/412024 135.08 3‘\_\_
Total AT&T - CALNET 3 135.08
AT&T Regular

Bill 1/31/2024 2/5/2024 88.04 I\'\'
Total AT&T Regular 88.04
Brannon Tire

Bill 1/31/2024 2/5/2024 1,657.24 J \L
Total Brannon Tire 1,657.24
California Choice

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 16,479.77 Q' l-\-
Total California Choice 16,479.77
California State Firefighters Association

Bill 1/125/2024 Acct. 39105 2/4/2024 1,785.00 :)'“.
Total California State Firefighters Association 1,785.00
Chase Chevrolet

Bill 2/1/2024 2872.44 2/5/2024 2,872.44 .] “—
Total Chase Chevrolet 2,872.44
Co.Occupational Medical Partners

Bill 1/25/2024 21412024 70.00 j’\.
Total Co.Occupational Medical Partners 70.00
Dave's Towing Service, Inc.

Bill 1/31/2024 24-11917 2/5/2024 337.50 .S\\.
Total Dave's Towing Service, Inc. 337.50
DeLage Landen Financial Services, Inc.

Bill 1/29/2024 81891253 2/5/2024 30.79 3’ ﬂ
Total DelLage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 30.79
Diesel Performance, Inc.

Bill 1/25/2024 21512024 700.82 :n!
Total Diesel Performance, Inc. 700.82
Eagle Engraving, Inc.

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 24.20 J’“
Total Eagle Engraving, Inc. 24.20
Enterpise Communications

Bili 2/1/2024 2/5/2024 825.00 J‘M,
Total Enterpise Communications 825.00
Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority

Bill 1/31/2024 2/5/2024 1,687.00 3'“
Total Fire Agencies insurance Risk Authority 1,687.00
FIRE ETC —

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 3,404.90 J\-\
Total FIRE ETC 3,404.90
Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 923.20 7\'\'
Total Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243 923.20
Flyers

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 593.01 T\-\'
Total Flyers 593.01

&/

Page 1



8:51 PM Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
02/01/24 Unpaid Bills by Vendor

All Transactions

Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance
Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc.

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 1,794.57 J' ‘_\
Total Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc. 1,794.57
Humana Insurance Co.

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/12024 2,639.89 J1&
Total Humana Insurance Co. 2,639.89
Hunt & Sons, Inc

Bill 1/25/2024 791963 2/4/2024 1,693.76 J\-.\'
Total Hunt & Sons, Inc 1,693.76
Iprospectcheck

Bill 1/25/2024 1/24/2024 58.95 JN
Total lprospectcheck 58.95
Joint Radio User Group

Bill 1/25/2024 2/412024 6,008.84 3—“

Bill 1/31/2024 2/5/2024 12,297.12
Total Joint Radio User Group 18,305.96
L.N. Curtis & Sons

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 10,016.17

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 5,215.66
Total L.N. Curtis & Sons 15,231.83 :‘*
Life-Assist, Inc.

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 1,201.35 Tk
Total Life-Assist, Inc. 1,201.35
Mission Linen Supply

Bill 1/29/2024 308315 Sta 2 21512024 155.55 Tl\'

Bill 1/29/2024 273543 Sta 1 2/8/2024 119.86
Total Mission Linen Supply 275.41
Mokelumne Rural Fire District

N Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 313.25 O
Total Mokelumne Rural Fire District 313.25 I
NorCal Containers

Bill 1/25/2024 7250 21412024 17,250.00
Total NorCal Containers 17,250.00
O'Reillys Auto Parts

Bill 1/125/2024 21412024 713.99
Total O'Reillys Auto Parts 713.99
Occu-Med, Ltd.

Bilt 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 314.36
Total Occu-Med, Ltd. 314.36
Overhead Door Company of Stockton, Inc.

Bill 2/1/2024 2/5/2024 566.00 m}
Total Overhead Door Company of Stockton, Inc. 566.00
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Bill 1/31/2024 2/5/2024 2,969.62 6“‘
Total Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 2,969.62
Pacific Records Management

Bill 1/31/2024 2/10/2024 45.00 -o—“,
Total Pacific Records Management 45.00
Santander Leasing

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 53,881.44
Total Santander Leasing 53,881.44

g

Page 2



8:51 PM Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District

02/01/24

Unpaid Bills by Vendor

All Transactions

8. |

Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

Bill 11252024 2/4/2024 7,651.64 D“\.\—
Total U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 7,651.64
West Coast Energy Systems, LLC

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024 1,877.50
Total West Coast Energy Systems, LLC 1,877.50
WMFF Association

Bill 1/25/2024 2/4/2024

Total WMFF Association

TOTAL

440.00 q-‘\\’

440.00

159,025.93

Page 3



WMFD 8.1

1/29//2024 CAL CARD / US BANK Card Charges Office Use Only
Row Labels Sum of Amount

Annual Contract $ 866.06
Apple Storage | cloud S 0.99
Email Service S 865.07
Conference S 2,055.19
Cal Chiefs Fresno - Harper $ 559.00
EFO Airlines reimbursement see below S 1,496.19
Office Supplies $ 90.06
Amazon/Calendar Books 1&2 S 42.67
Captain Albrecht- Business Card S 47.39
PPE $ 1,742.39
Boots S 1,742.39
SCBA S 1,294.46
Calibration SCBA S 1,155.00
Postage S 139.46
Station Supplies : $ 681.33
Amazon / Cleaning & Station supplies S 576.21
Home Depot S 45.58
Lowes S 59.54
Tools Equip. $ 23.15
Rachet Harbor Freight S 23.15
Training $ 899.00
ESO Class - Scheduler ) 899.00
Grand Total S 7,651_.64
Less Reimbursement back to District S (650.00)
S 7,001.64



AP Prior o Board H w&ng»
Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District
Register: Unrestricted-Undesignated: 101 - F & M Checking-General
From 01/04/2024 through 02/06/2024
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

g1

2/6/2024 10:38 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment _C_ Deposit Balance
01/04/2024 8381 Air Exchange, Inc 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Invoice 916104... 2,431.93 31,239.33
01/10/2024 8382 Business Office Syst... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... C001345 97.43 31,141.90
01/10/2024 8383 Eagle Engraving, Inc. 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Invoice 2023-9... 24.20 31,117.70
01/10/2024 8384 Flyers 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 960154 172.79 30,944.91
01/10/2024 8385 Hunt & Sons, Inc 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 28393 1,055.35 29,889.56
01/10/2024 Unrestricted-Undesign... Funds Transfer ... 92,100.00  121,989.56
01/16/2024 8386 Albrecht, Megan 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Company Offic... 147.54 121,842.02
01/24/2024 8387 Alhambra 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 585832812761... 402.14 121,439.88
01/24/2024 8388 California Waste Rec... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 01-47463 302.64 121,137.24
01/24/2024 8389 California Waste Rec... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 01-0040982 283.16 120,854.08
01/24/2024 8390 Comcast 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 815560068045... 330.03 120,524.05
01/24/2024 8391 Comcast* 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 815560068080... 205.36 120,318.69
01/24/2024 8392 DeLage Landen Fina... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Acct. 500-5019... 112.46 120,206.23
01/24/2024 8393 Hawkins, Reid 2000 - *Accounts Paya... PIO Reimburse... 134.00 120,072.23
01/24/2024 8394 Pacific Gas & Electri... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 8928861230-5 521.99 119,550.24
01/24/2024 8395 Pathian Administrators 2000 - *Accounts Paya... 210121 248.03 119,302.21
01/24/2024 8396 San Joaquin Valley ... 2000 - *Accounts Paya... Invoice N161343 152.01 119,150.20

O+x

2143193+

97«43+

24«20+

17279+

1+055+35+

147+54+

LO2+ 14+

302-64L+

28316+

33003+

205«36+

11246+

13400+

521-99+

24803+

15201+

016
6+:621:+06

Page 1



g1o"AoEIS@UueWIOuUE.
d1o°AoE[S@sowerd]
gioaosls@op

. 0} [IBWID

:parouddy

:paroiddy

SS'S9LTITS 1viOL TOL6V ‘12301

8unasy 01 Jolid ‘Pd s|iig T1T56 VD ‘UOPPOIS PIsIg uo1Iold

saJn)ipuadx3 [esauad 9012995 0000008€C9-T0L6V aue7 oueiddod '3 5769 911 BPERION 00[i31BAM

TOL6Y : [eI0L

voday |1e1aq sjiig predun TTTS6 VD ‘UODPOIS 0UIsIg UonI0.d

saJnypuadx3 |esousy 6V vP1'SOTS | 0000008ETI-T0L6Y aueq oueiddod '3 5769 9.l BpEJO| OOLIDIEM
NOILdIYIS3a AJ3HD INNOY 100V aNNd S$S3yaav 319VAVd

Si0'aawum@ounsajedA
J9p[em dL1g JBIyD

LOTE-TE6 60T

TTZS6 VD ‘uoppois

aueq oueiddod '3 5769
11351Q 214 epeIOA 001
18

8 # uonisinbay

vyzoz‘s AMenigad : uo

Suneaw pleog e panoiddy



2023 Budget Summary 8.2
Todays
BUDGET YEAR LEFT 40.00% Date ESanS
’ ' Estimated % of
GENERAL REVENUE ACCOUNTS 2420724 Sudgot oty Re:";;e';:‘ud “Jandune | Recd o dnte ey 35!&5‘:3
4100100010 | PROPERTY TAX-SECURED $2,252,041 $1,120,201 $1,120,201| $1,131,840| 49,74%
4100200070 | PROPERTY TAX-SECURED-SB813 $66,700 $47,914 $47914| $18786| 71.83%
4101000000 | PROPERTY TAX-UNSECURED $104,200 $117,707 $117,707 -$13,507| 112.96%
4101000007 | PROPERTY TAX-UNSECURED-$B813 $1,360 $1,827 $1,827 $467| 134.32%
4101000020 | PROPERTY TAX-SB813-PRIOR $100 $236 $236 $136| 236.44%
4101000030 | PROPERTY TAX-UNSECURED-PRIOR $2,448 $1,278 $1,278 $1.170 52.21%
4505500000 | STHOMEOWNER PROPERTY TAX $6,417 $1,870 $1,870 $4,547  29.14%
4605110000 | SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS-1986 $810,135 $434,171 $434,171| $375964| 53.59%
56702 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS-2019 (Measure N) $1,624,252 $847,513 $847513] $776,739| 52.18%
SAFER GRANT REVENUES $364,089 $341,491 $341491| $22,598| 93.79%
ARPA REVENUE RECEIVED $63,420
EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION (Association Dues) $18,582
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES $5,313,744
Total Revenue Rec'd to Date $ $2,914,207 50 $2,914,207  $2,317,535
Revenue Rec'd | Revenne Rec'd | Total Revenue L] ol
2023/24 RESTRICTED REVENUE ACCOUNTS (Estimated) 2023724 Budgat Amount | ™ suly. pec Jaudune | Recidtodate | |0 e
$JC -CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND/MITIGATION $28,067 $3,469 $157 $3627| $24440| 12.92%
ESTIMATED OES Reimbursement Minus OT $139,000 $131,513 $26,675 $158,188| -$19,188| 113.80%
Prevention Fees $56,910 $20,713 $566 $30279| $26,631| 53.20%
Fire Recovery Fees $12,253 $11,649 $11,649 $604| 95.07%
TOTAL ESTIMATED RESTRICTED REVENUE $236,230 $176,344 $217,398
Total Revenue Rec'd to Date $ §203,741.88
2023/24
Budl;;tg:eurt:ﬂm Total Budget | EXE200 8l R‘;e':’;i;i:“g Bz.dgt
EXPENDITURES- Personnel 2023/24 Budget Amount Reserve Date | gemaining
510 SALARIES - REGULAR/A13-15, A2Q $1,769,274 $1,769,274|  $1,110,814| $658,460| 37.22%
512 SALARIES - OVERTIME- FLSA-ATO $348,700 $348,700 $315,285|  $33,415 9.58%
515 SALARIES - EXTRA HELP - PART TIME $52,019 $52,019 $30,316| $21,703| 41.72%
SJCERA | RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER SHARE $1,550,133 $1,550,133|  $1,088,467| $461,666| 29.78%
sJco SALARIES MEDICARE $30,000 $30,000 $17,345|  $12,655| 42.18%
5JCO SOCIAL SECURITY - EXTRA HELP - OASDI $3,225 $3,225 $1,104 $2,121| 65.76%
8JCO MEDICARE EXTRA HELP $754 $754 $454 $300| 39.73%
$JCO OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNIFORMS-CLASS A $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $0 0.00%
SJco EMPLOYEE BENEFIT UNION DUES AND ASSN.DUES $18,562 $18,582 $2,726|  $21,308 114.67%
530 INSURANCE - MEDICAL-VISION-OPT QUT $291,197 $201,197 $138,657| $152,540| 52.38%
532 INSURANCE - DENTAL $19,365 $19,365 $13,944 $5,421 27.99%
535 INSURANCE - WORKER'S COMP $218,529 $218,528 $53,804| $164,725| 75.38%
536 DIRECTORS FEES $4,500 $4,500 $1,800 $2,700|  60.00%
6010100000  [UNEMPLOYMENT COMP INSURANGCE $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000| 100.00%
533 SICK LEAVE /POST RETIREMENT
TOTAL PERSONNEL $4,329,278 $4,329,278| $2,791,266| $1,538,013| 35.53%
2/6/2024 13:39:49 1




2023 Budget Summary 8.2
2023/24 Remaining

Budget/Operating| 1°t BUdEet | prpense Paid i nfdgt

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT 2023/24 Budget Amount Reserve to Date e | Remaining

541 APPARATUS REPLACEMENT PROGRAM/PAYMENT $92,088 $167,067 $259,155| $259,153.21 $2 0.00%

542 FUEL $65,000 $65,000] $37,377.51| $27,622| 42.50%

546 FF TOOLS/EXTRICATION EQUIPT/GAS EQUIPT $9,250 $9,250 $2,072.65 $7177| 77.59%

547 RADIOS $18,000 $10,000 $28,000 $6,330.80| $13935| 49.77%

549 SCBA $9,300 $9,300 $5,832.07 $3,468| 37.29%

550 HOSE & NOZZLES $16,200 $16,200]  $15,256.75 $943|  5.82%

552 EQUIPT ANNUAL MAINTENANCE $6,200 $6,200 $0.00|  $6,200| 100.00%

553 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $46,500 $46,500| $47,503.70| -$1,004| -2.16%

554 EQUIPMENT CAPITOL OUTLAY $18,085 $25,000 $43,085 $43,057 $28 0.07%

TOTAL VEHICLE & MAINTENANCE $280,623 $202,067 $482,690 $416,593| $58,372 12.09%
2023124 Rastricted Remaining

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS GENERAL ‘“W TR mn:umm B"ﬁ: b ’l‘%:fmz:::ljx;t

561 BUILDING MAINTENANCE $11,400 $10,200 $21,600 $7.927|  $13,673] 63.30%

562 REPAIR OFFICE/LIVING QUARTERS $2,500 $2,500 $483 $2,017 80.67%

564 FURNITURE $15,500 $15,500 $1,283)  $14.217| 91.72%

569 BUILDING & GROUND CONTINGENCIES $1,500 $350,000 $351,500 $0[ $351,500| 100.00%

570 STATION 2 APP BAY FINNISHING $124,800 $124,800 $102,757| $22,043| 17.66%

570 STATION / PROPERTY CAPITOL OUTLAY $206,362 $206,362 $122,377|  $83985| 40.70%

STATION 2 APP BAY CONSTRUCTION $394,807 $394,807 $483,752) -$88,945| -22.53%

TOTAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $237,262 $879,807  $1,117,069 $718,580| $398,489| 35.67%
202324 Restricted Remalning

SUPPLIES Budget/Operating | Total Budget | Expense Paldto| Budgetto | % of Budget

GENERAL Reserve Date Dats Remaining

801 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $1,200 $1,200 $301 §900|  74.98%

602 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $3,600 $3,600 $3,925 $325|  -9.02%

603 ANNUAL CONTRACT SERVICES $27,320 $27,320 $17,195 $10,125| 37.06%

606 OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,200 $5,200 $923 $4,277| 82.25%

607 POSTAGE $1,326 $1,326 $223 $1,103| 83.15%

608 STATION SUPPLIES-CLEAN/MAINT $8,000 $8,000 $2,979 $5,021 62.76%

616 CLOTHING - SAFETY/BOOTS $11,490 $51,910 $63,400| $32,930.33| $30470| 48.06%

618 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $16,100 $16,100 $7,656 $8444| 5245%

6§33 MEETING/TRAVEL SUPPLIES $11,200 $11,200 $6,292 $4,908| 43.82%

_635 FIREFIGHTING FOAM $6,000 $6,000 $1,292 $4,708| 7847%

636 SUPPLIES - CONTINGENCIES $8,000 $8,000 $0 $8,000| 100.00%

TOTAL SUPPLIES $91,436 $59,910 $151,346 $73,717|  $77,628| 51.29%

2/6/2024 13:39:49




2023 Budget Summary 8.2
2023124 Restricted - Remalning
o0 |serices GENERAL e | il - Bl e
625 UTILITIES - ELEC/ GAS/ WATER/GARBAGE/TEL-INT $50,578 $50,578 $20,022| $22,556| 44.60%
652 INSURANCE - CASUALTY $63,884 $63,884 $65,571 $1,687| -264%
654 $J CO. AUDITOR - PAYROLL $2,800 $2,800 $0 $2,800/ 100,00%
655 | ANNUAL AUDIT $13,000 $13,000 $600|  $12,400| 95.38%
656 8J CO. TAX ADMINISTRATION CHARGE $38,000 $38,000 $15,022| $22978| 60.47%
656-1 SJ CO. AUDITOR DIRECT ASSESSMENT CHARGE $27,840 $27,840 $22122 $5,718|  20.54%
657 DISPATCHING $80,000 $80,000 $42,498| $37,502| 46.88%
658 COMPUTER SUPPORT $11,800 $11,800 $9,151 $2,649| 22.45%
865 PHYSICAL EXAMS/EMT RECERT $10,450 $10450 $2,682 $7.768|  74.34%
670 FIRE PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION $5,000 $5,000 $397 $4,603| 92.06%
675 EMPLOYEE TRAINING $4,123 $87,253 $91,376 $26,899| $64,477 70.56%
676 ELECTIONS $0 $0 $0 $0
677 PROFESSIONAL $45,318 $45,318 $18,604] $26,714| 58.95%
678 ATTORNEY'S FEES $9,000 $9,000 $228 $8773| 97.47%
679 PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES $1,100 $1,100 $2,099 -$999| -90.77%
6781 CONFERENCE/MEMBERSHIPS $13,175 $13,175 §7.819|  $5356| 40.65%
680 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $500 $500 $0 $500| 100.00%
690 SERVICES CONTINGENCIES $3.500 $3,500 $0 $3,500| 100.00%
TOTAL SERVICES $375,068 $92,253 $467,321 $241,713| $225,608| 48.28%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,313,667 $1,234,037|  $6,547,704| $4,241,867| $2,298,111| 35.10%
BALANCE SHEET LAST MONTH CURRENT CHANGE
100 $J COUNTY - GENERAL ACCOUNT $1,973.498 $244,145 $2,217,643
101 F&M GENERAL OPERATING FUNDS $37,840 $71,890 $34,050
103 SJ COUNTY OPERATING RESERVE (Mitigation Fees) $3,469 $4.133 $664
106 F&M OPERATING RESERVE FUNDS $845,828 $705,173 -$140,655
LONG TERM LIABILITY BEG. BALANCE LIABILITY PAID  BALANCE  PAYOFF DATE
STATION 2 PROPERTY $536,250 $165,428 $370,822|  06/05/2030
2018 TYPE 1 ( HI TECH) $626,281 $626,281 $0 111152023
2018 TYPE 3 ( BME) $377,170 $323,289 $53,881 03/01/2024
2020 TYPE 1 (E-2) $694,818 $355,867 $338,951 10/25/2026
SJCERA SICK LEAVE BANK $230,000 $110,000 $120,000
Other Misc. Revenue Received July-Dec Jan-June Total Rec'd.
SJC General Acct. Interest $6,973 $6,973
8JC Capitol Outiay Interest $316 $316
Other Misc. Revenug Recelved $44,009 $44,099
Total $51,388.00 $51,388
2/6/2024 13:39:49 3




== WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT December

I.;i B\ MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
\ 2023
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS .
- Type of Calls Response Times
= 12,5% _\—‘ " 52% 5,2% 40

= 32, 13%

= Structure
= Vehicle 30
Vegetation 25

L A ; Other
g = EMS N
= MVA 15
® Hazard
TR = Service
" 120,45% = False Alarm 5 I
( , B

<2min 2-3min 3-4min 4-5min 5-6min 6-7min 7-8min >8min

=
(=)

Incidents Month YTD | Prevention Month YID Training
Total Calls : 245 2677 Business Inspections 8 141 Month | 183
erge esponse - Code 3 Calls O Fire Permits lssued 10 273 YTD 5624
Station Incidents  Avg Resp Time Total Inc Public Education 2 11
1 100 6:41 41% Children 40 256 Response by
2 66 6:10 27% Adults 4 394 Shift
Both Sta. Avg: 6:16 A 80
Non-Emergency This Month YTD Dollar Loss Monthly YTD B 77
Amount of Responses | 24 I 293 Property $ 102,200 | $ 3,269,200 C 88
Contents $ 5400 | $ 107,150
Response by Unit 1
E15-1 E15-2 E15-3 BR15-1 WT15-1 BC15 CH15-1 Total
129 116 2 1 8 40 0 296
Stacked Calls This Month YTD Aid Given/Received This Month YTD Homeless Related
Incidents 37 326 Given 33 413 Month 31
Percentage 15% 12% Received 19 176 YTD 323
12%
Incidents by Day of Week Incidents by Time of Day
40
35
44
30
22 = 25 ]
27 20
23 15 l| | |
5 {_ ‘ i | ¢ | | | : | 11 |
| I l | l
A A A A A A ° N . N
$\ 9 & o 3 ¥
(—;\s“b’b éo“b’b «o""’b @bo":’b v“’b & —3“"‘6 é-\\é"'b& q:“'b@ v-@& o q;“’db& \9,*"0 28 m"Q& v-“’éo bﬂ’Q& Q:'\’QQ@ &

Data collected during calendar year (QW CO’WW .o 0” P”W



MROKE RTOVE LD0D v

€ Morads Ln
3 VALLEY DAK
3 ¢
= g
= I
3,
2,
z
S
et %‘%%
FRRY
e M““:y\u
%\’o\\t“‘“d
b3
%
<
¢ NPE? A
%
IFIC bl
=4
. e
Zone 1 25
Zone 2 20
Zone 3 54
Zone 4 64
Zone 6 32
Zone 7 17
Zone 8 1

Data collected during calendar year

oy uewoH

£ Morads 1

L

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

T Live Daxk R Live Oak Rd ijve Oak Rd
0 ’g’a
b e
S 7 =
Zone 6
Lo
» &3
‘ﬁliltﬂll Eught ug}!q Eignt Mile ﬁ-.‘II‘-E
T e
YD
- _\f fatio Rd
ému A
~ o 0d
colit

. @
: -«aZ@;nJ@ 3

’ } Ll".‘__* rﬁ Q @
el - C .
N o &
o 8@* Sy - Zone 2
- 2 ,}.@a’
T SRR
. s ot =4
& _ k8
7 |
- Zoned
W o . -
'%p G ‘- = o - @
qr-.-. b
‘*é . l - b
¢ "% %
Zone 1 1
: o

Incident Density Map

Our Communddy... Our Priovity

December

2023



WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT 2023

g159 ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT

il R hm

Type of Calls Response Times

= 29,1% 450
® 334, 12% - ; 121, 4%

" 41,2%

400

» Structure

® 210,8% 350 =

= 102, 4% \

= 325, 12%

= Vehicle

Vegetation 300
= Other 250
u EMS 200 ) ]
= MVA

150 = I )

= Hazard
a Service 10
m False Alarm 50 I I
O o

<2min 2-3min 3-4min 4-5min 5-6min 6-7min 7-8min > 8 min

[=]

= 1255, 47%

Incidents Annual Prevention Annual Training |
Total Calls : 2677 Business Inspections 133 Annual 5624 hrs
erge Response - Code 0 Fire Permits Issued 263
Station  Incidents  Avg Resp Time Total Inc Public Education 9
1 1028 6:32 38% Children 216 Response by
2 757 6:06 28% Adults 390 Shift
905
Non-Emergency Annual Dollar Loss Annual B 892
Amount of Responses [ 293 | Property $ 3,167,000 C 880
Contents $ 101,750
Response by Unit ]
E15-1 E15-2 E15-3 BR15-1 WT15-1 BC15 4122 CH15-1 Total
1429 1356 40 49 50 435 115 l 10 3484
Stacked Calls Annual Aid Given/Received This Month Homeless Related
Incidents 691 Given 472 Annual 323
Percentage 25% Received 163 % 12

Incidents by Day of Week Incidents by Time of Day

350
300 1 -
250 R o ‘*

200 e FE B |

150 Sor

iy
(=3
(=]

u
o
)
3

» & # b’b* » & @
< S
2

Data collected during calendar year 0” Co’m‘m‘ L OW P,‘Wb’g/



WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORT

3 ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT
J @, D)
Micke Grove Zoo X Live Oat Bt Live Onk Rd Live OBk Rd
%
2
Zone 7 Zone 6
'
.‘-rE.'.rJIn Rd Eight Mile Rd Eigm Mile Ala
S
Zone 8
§ §\5\ Ratto RS
3 S Maorada o
> 2 4 <
J € Morada L E Morada tn T ZJ@ I_ﬂ_} @ 3) v 00‘“”3‘“6
EONIE 3 S Waterloo
£ e @
(]
2 A )
" & 7 : =
VALLEY DAK E ¥ & _Z_,@)m}@ 2
ig &
T § R ‘% A
P & Y
aﬁ‘“ﬂ % 25 < ?fp
% E =
% -3
% ‘Aa‘lc“"n =i 4 |
_ Zone 4
EM‘“D‘\U\ o : i @
™ & _ _
< - 2 ol d
t X & =
< g .
=
e AT g - . 3
B« 3 Zone 1 s
¢ . 3
2 % AUGUST
Incident Densit
Zone 1 287
Zone 2 155
Zone 3 578
Zone 4 716
Zone 6 254
Zone 7 252
Zone 8 8

Data collected during calendar year

Oy Conununidy... Our Priority

2023



